
From: citymanager@uctx.gov
To: yahoo.com
Subject: Re: Toilet pick up
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:53:50 AM

Fabulous!

Kim M Turner
Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 29, 2021, at 10:46 AM,  < yahoo.com> wrote:
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
>
>
> Got it !!! THANK YOU for your help.
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Sep 29, 2021, at 9:57 AM, Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> wrote:
>>
>>
>>
>> WM will come by tomorrow to pick up the toilet. Please have it at the curb by 7:00 am in Thursday.
>>
>> Also, I am out if the office today. Please respond to this email so I know you have received it.
>>
>> Thank you for allowing the City yo assist you.
>>
>> Kim M Turner
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>>> On Sep 24, 2021, at 8:07 AM, Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> wrote:
>>>
>>> Thank you  I hope no one has to experience what you went through.  As indicated, I have sent in a
customer service request to WM.  I am waiting to hear back from them.
>>>
>>> Kim M. Turner
>>> Universal City
>>> 210-659-0333 ext 705
>>>
>>> -----Original Message-----
>>> From:  < yahoo.com>
>>> Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:20 PM
>>> To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
>>> .
>>>
>>> V/R,
>>> 
>>> 
>>>
>>>
>>>



>>> Sent from my iPhone
>


